From: =
To: AGO - Info

Subject: Vermont Public Records Act Request: Various 990s and Schedules (Office of the Attorney General - Vermont)
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 4:30:47 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Office of the Attorney General - Vermont

PRA Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

December 13, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, | hereby request the following records:

The most recent Form 990 on file with your office, with all its schedules, for the following nonprofit organizations:
The Supreme Court Historical Society, with the federal employer identification number (FEIN) 23-7420574;

and OpenAl Inc, with the FEIN 81-0861541.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment
if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this request within 3 business days, as the statute requires.
Sincerely,
Insider Staff

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Foffice-attorney-
general-4027%252Fvarious-990s-and-schedules-office-of-the-attorney-general-vermont-
137834%252F%253Femail%253Dago.info%252540vermont.gov&url_auth_token=AAAKGfOgilkW5bG3K6Nwnf_w7gU%3A1p5CrG%3A3R1pQnMskPcWp966tdi75hSQMnm2eLbBgkBANi5z6JE

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
UJMRRVPL

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 137834-30892562@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 137834

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also
note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.
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